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Dr. Joseph M. Hendrie
Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C, 20545

Dear Dr, Hendrie:

Zighteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the information of the Committee:

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY
AND
THE CLEVELAND CLECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY
(Pavis-Besse .iuclear Power Statiom)

1. The Toledo Edison Company letter dated July 24, 1970,
furnishing supplemental information in support of
June 4, 1970 exemption request.

2. The Toledo Edison Company lettar dated Au-ust 12,
1970, furnishing supplamental information in suppustc
of exemption request.

3. Eovirommental Report, Construction Permit Stage -
Davis-Begse luclear Power Station.

Sincerely,

yo) 4 7] .
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Peter A, Morris, Direcio.
Division of Reactor Licensing
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